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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 11:22 AM
To: ‘Becky Cunningham'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Desota County Block Plant

Thank you for your email.

The address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded to the proper
section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Becky Cunningham [mailto:beckyc@highline-construction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 11:03 AM

To: corphelp

€c: shane@chauncevyhillapartments.com

Subject: Desota County Block Plant
L06000001664

How do we change the address for one of the Manager/Member Detail?

Need to change
From: 12244 State Road 32 E
Noblesville IN 46060

To: 10340 Pleasant Street Suite 400
Noblesville IN 46060

Becky Cunningham
Desota County Block Plant LLC
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